
 

 

 

Lee D. Hoffman 
90 State House Square 

Hartford, CT  06103-3702 

p 860 424 4315 

f 860 424 4370 

lhoffman@pullcom.com 

www.pullcom.com 

 

September 17, 2021 

 

Via Electronic Filing 

Melanie Bachman, Executive Director/Staff Attorney 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT  06051 

 

Re: Petition No. 1463 - Greenskies Clean Energy LLC Petition for a Declaratory Ruling 

for a Solar Project to Be Located in East Windsor, Connecticut  

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

I am writing to you on behalf of my client, Greenskies Clean Energy One, LLC, in connection 

with the above-referenced Petition.  This letter is written in response to your letter of September 

2, 2021 regarding notice issues associated with abutting property owner John Gilson at 33 

Wapping Road, East Windsor, Connecticut.  

 

Attached you will find a copy of the notice letter sent to Mr. Gilson on September 7, 2021 via 

USPS Certified Mail, a copy of the certified mail receipt with a stamp from the post office and 

the return receipt “green card,” which was received by this office on September 13, 2021. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact me at your convenience.   

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Lee D. Hoffman 
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